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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

MEETING- FEBRUARY 22, 2007

(Time Noted 7:02 P.M.)

CHAIRPERSON CARDONE: I received a fax this afternoon in reference to the applicant Glenn & Angela Shapiro, 16 O’Dell Circle, (51-5-5) R-1 Zone. They have asked to have their hearing postponed due to a family emergency.  This Hearing would be postponed until March 22, 2007.  

Due to an emergency, Mr. Shapiro will be unable to attend the Hearing in front of the Town of Newburgh Zoning Board on Thursday, February 22, 2007 at 7:00 P.M.  He is asking to have the Hearing postponed for a later date and to please notify his architect Joseph Minuta.  

John McKelvey made the motion to postpone the above hearing until March 22, 2007, seconded by Ruth Eaton.  

Ronald Hughes asked if he could have discussion on this matter.  Mr. Hughes asked for the request be read back to him.  Mrs. Cardone read the fax again.  Mr. Hughes said this is the third time for this hearing to be postponed.  Mrs. Cardone explained that this hearing was held open from a previous date.

Roll Call on the motion:  

 JOHN MC KELVEY - AYE

                                                 RUTH EATON – AYE

                                                 RONALD HUGHES – NAY

                                                 BRENDA DRAKE – AYE



                         GRACE CARDONE – AYE 

Chairperson Cardone:  The motion carried.

Mrs. Cardone asked if anyone was present and interested in this particular applicant, Glenn Shapiro, we will be meeting on this again on March 22, 2007 at 7:00 P.M.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE 

JOHN MC KELVEY
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CAROLYN MARTINI, ESQ.
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ROBERT KUNKEL

JAMES MANLEY

ZBA MEETING- FEBRUARY 22, 2007

HOWARD PICARD III                                  112 WELLS ROAD, NBGH

                                                                        (39-1-20) R-2 Zone

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yard setback of an existing non-conforming single-family residence to build an additional single family on a proposed second lot of two lot sub division.

Chairperson Cardone:  Our first applicant tonight is Howard Picard, III                                          112 Wells Road, Newburgh, (39-1-20) R-2 Zone

Chairperson Cardone:  All mailings are in order.

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yard setback of an existing non-conforming single family residence to build an additional single family on proposed second lot of two lot subdivision.

William Hildreth: The applicant is here as a result of a Planning Board application for a two (2) lot subdivision on 2.74 acres, southeast of Fostertown Road and Wells Road.  It has an existing house on it.  The proposal for the subdivision is to create a conforming lot.  The Planning Board referred his client here for a front yard set back non-conformity on the existing residence, which is as it was when Mr. Picard purchased the property twenty-five years ago.  The original house has existed for two hundred years.  That is the only variance they are seeking for the house.  The variance doesn’t have an effect on the existing property and doesn’t really have anything to do with the subdivision.  

Mr. Hughes: Is the reason for the house being short is due to the fact that you don’t want to knock down the big trees?  

Mr. Hildreth: Nothing can be done except the variance for the front portion of the house.  It doesn’t have anything to do with the trees or the line creating the new lot.  It is a front yard set back for the existing house.

Chairperson Cardone:  Any more questions from the Board?  

Chairperson Cardone:  Any questions or comments from the public.  If so, please come to the mic, state your name and address. If not, I declare this part of the Hearing closed.

ZBA MEETING- FEBRUARY 22, 2007                              END OF MEETING

HOWARD PICARD III                                  112 WELLS ROAD, NBGH

                                                                        (39-1-20) R-2 Zone

Chairperson Cardone: Ok the Board is resuming its regular meeting. On the first application of Howard Picard III, at 112 Wells Road, in seeking an area variance for the front yard set back of an existing non conforming single family residence to build an additional single family on proposed second lot of two-lot sub division. This is a Type II action under SEQRA. Do we have a discussion on this application?

Mr. Mc Kelvey: We haven’t heard from the County yet. I would say we should reserve decision. 

Chairperson Cardone: Is that the wish of the Board to reserve decision until we receive the County report?

Mr. Hughes: So moved.

Ms. Drake: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Those in favor?

All in favor – Aye All.

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed? 

No Response.

Chairperson Cardone: That motion is carried. 
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ZBA MEETING- FEBRUARY 22, 2007

ERVEN HAMILTON III                                              268 FOSTERTOWN ROAD

                                                                                      (20-1-23.1) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for allowable square footage and increasing the degree of non-conformity for height to build a carport with roof on an accessory structure.

Chairperson Cardone:  Our next applicant is Erven Hamilton III, 268 Fostertown Road, Newburgh, (20-1-23.1) R-2 Zone

Chairperson Cardone:  Mr. Hamilton, we don’t have all the mailings?  

Erven Hamilton came forward with the mailings.

Chairperson Cardone:  Applicant is looking for area variances for allowable square footage and increasing the degree of non-conformity for height to build a carport with roof on an accessory structure. (for motor home)

Mr. Hamilton: I am looking for another six hundred forty square feet that would be needed for the carport and the increase of non-conformity was an issue.  

Chairperson Cardone:  Are there questions from the Board?

Mr. Hughes:  This is the residue of something is already there.  

Mr. McKelvey: Is this is the only garage that is on the property and is it the one in the back where you want to put the carport?  

Mr. Hamilton: yes.  

Mr. Hughes: In your narrative, you explained the need for this carport is due to the fact you are in the path of the airplane fuel dumping.  Does the fuel do anything to the singles on your home?  

Mr. Hamilton: The reason the motor home is affected is because it has a rubberized roof and the fuel that was found on the vehicles would eat away the roof.

Mr. Hughes: Is the only reason this carport was built was to get the motor home out of the firing line?

Mr. Hamilton:  Yes.

Chairperson Cardone:  Any more questions from the Board?  Any questions from the public? If not, I declare this part of the closed.

ZBA MEETING- FEBRUARY 22, 2007                              END OF MEETING

ERVEN HAMILTON III                                              268 FOSTERTOWN ROAD

                                                                                      (20-1-23.1) R-2 ZONE

On the application of Irving Hamilton III, at 268 Fostertown Road, in Newburgh seek for an area variance for allowable square footage and increasing the degree of non-conformity for the height to build a carport with a roof on an accessory structure. This is a Type II action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. Mc Kelvey: We will have to reserve decision on this one to, because we haven’t heard from the County.

Chairperson Cardone: Motion to that effect.

Mr. Mc Kelvey: Make a motion we reserve decision.

Mrs. Drake: Second

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor

All in favor – Aye All. 

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No Response.

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried

PRESENT ARE:
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JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE
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RONALD HUGHES
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ROBERT KUNKEL

JAMES MANLEY

ZBA MEETING- FEBRUARY 22, 2007

VINCENT & MARIA MARINO                          430 S. PLANK RD., NBGH

                                                                               (51-10-11.1) B Zone

Applicant is seeking interpretation of 1996 decision and/or use variance to allow a conversion for an existing storage building into an additional classroom on the site.

Chairperson Cardone:  Our next applicant is Vincent & Maria Marino, 430 S. Plank Road, Newburgh, (51-10-11.1) B Zone

The applicant is looking for interpretation of 1996 Decision & / or Use Variance:  Use Variance – to allow conversion of an existing storage building into an additional classroom on the site.

Todd Kelson: The property is located on the corner of Lakeside Road and Route 52.  They are here today primarily for an interpretation of the existing variance granted to the applicants in November 1996.  They had purchased the property from Dan Leghorn Fire Department and obtained a use variance for the purposes of constructing a child care center.  The childcare center was constructed and a certificate of occupancy was issued in January 1999.  On the site plan presented to this Board in 1996, a note indicated an existing structure (the firehouse), which was converted to the childcare facility and an additional small structure.  The note said that the existing structure will remain, which was a garage.  The applicant now has a waiting list to her facility and desires to install additional classroom space in that building (garage).  The building has been refurbished.  Water and sewer has been added to the building, there's a lavatory in the building and the garage door has been removed. And the building properly landscaped and finished. An application was made to the Planning Board for an amendment to the site plan to permit that building to be used … (inaudible).  The Planning Board and its attorneys took the position that it was unclear whether the 1996 variance included all of the property.  I think it being the insinuation that somehow the variance did not apply to that garage and that garage continued to be subject to a B Zone zoning.  It’s the applicant’s contention and we hope the Board’s position as well, that the variance in 1996 by it’s plain language included all of the improvements on the property and that that garage would continue to be used but the garage would be used as an accessory use, to the use for which a variance was granted in 1996.  That is to say, a garage to be used as an accessory to the day care and we’re asking for an interpretation to confirm that the entire property is the subject of that variance and that no further variances are required.  If on the other hand, the Board takes a contrary position, we are here in the alternative to urge that it is appropriate to grant additional use variance for that property, we believe and the application is there before you, that the applicant meets all of the requirements for a use variance. We understand that those requirements are substantial but in this case its quite novel.  She cannot, in fact, based upon the use of the property as a daycare center; it is our contention that the applicant can derive absolutely no economic use from that building except as an adjunct to the existing day care center.  The license issued for a daycare center by the Department of Social Services of the State of New York is subject to requirements. Those regulations include a requirement that any buildings or any areas adjacent to where children are used and I’ll quote “must not be used for any other business or social purpose when children are present such that the intention of staff is diverted from the care of the children.  When a child daycare center is located in a multi use building, those portions of the premises designated for the care of children must be used exclusively for child daycare during the hours the children are present”.  And, there is a citation in the application. It’s our contention that there’s no way that the property, there is no way that we could rent it to someone part time.  You cannot rent a building to somebody and say “Oh, by the way you cannot use it between the hours of 6 and 7 each day, you cannot have access to it”. It would be quite impossible. As to the other criteria, I think that they’re fairly self-evident the hardship is unique; it doesn’t apply to any other portion of the property.  This is a small building that’s surrounded by an area already approved for a variance. The variance would not alter the essential character of the neighborhood. The neighborhood, this property, this daycare is completely integrated and it is an integral part of this neighborhood.  The hardship is not self-created. We don’t believe that there is any need for a variance at all but if you take that position the hardship is based upon the New York State Regulations, under which the applicant acts. I invite the Board have answered any questions they may have regarding the application.   

Chairperson Cardone: I have a couple of question. The garage that we’re speaking about that’s the same one that was on the property at the time of the variance was granted?  

Mr. Kelson:  That’s correct.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any comments from the Board or any thoughts about the interpretation first?

Mr. Hughes: I have some things. The way the use variance was granted to begin with it seemed like it wasn’t all the way together to begin with and I believe that the intent of the narrative that accompanied the use variance restrictions limited them from going into that building. And, that’s the way I read it.  I don’t know, maybe there is something there that you could point out to me to clarify that in a different way. However, there are some other things that go on here as well. The way I read it here from the State Law, is that the applicant has to show each and every use that’s allowed in that B District could not be applied to this property and not what was just explained. I have some Case Law to refer to, in the B District there’s lots of permitted uses, single-family dwellings and depending on whether they have water and sewer or not two family dwellings, municipal buildings, and so on, funeral homes. So, I don’t know that it’s unique in its own right as Mr. Kelson has described, I wanted to clarify those.

Chairperson Cardone: I have a little problem with the fact that this is an accessory structure; you’re talking about renting it out for a business? That’s a whole different use to begin with.

Mr. Hughes: Yes. No, I meant the entire property.

Chairperson Cardone: No, what I am saying, what they are proposing and the reason for saying that there’s no monetary gain from it because they couldn’t rent it out, that doesn’t even sound right to me. It was a garage, it was used as a garage, it’s an accessory structure.

Mr. Hughes: I don’t know whether we should segment this or not and as far as the interpretation.

Chairperson Cardone: The interpretation, I see it was the concept plan that was dated October 10, 1996 and in that concept plan it was a storage garage.

Mr. Hughes: Right. No classrooms

Chairperson Cardone: It didn’t have plumbing and I’m not sure about the electricity, I don’t think it had electricity.

Mr. Hughes: So, the narrative here and the description that has included tonight that there are facilities in there now of water and electric and so forth, but it also says that there’ll be no more employees. I don’t know, something doesn’t seem to add up here but, are you shifting people from the main building to the garage now?  

Mr. Kelson: Yes, that’s correct. What we want to have more space for the children, O.K., so there should not be more employees. Is that correct, Ms. Marino? Yes, my client is here and she’s indicated that.

Mr. Hughes: Was any of this work in this garage permitted or was it just done?

Ms. Marino: It’s all permitted, I have the variance here.

Mr. Hughes: Because it is confusing here, in the ’96 use variance that was granted, it doesn’t indicate to me that that was part of it and that it indicated that that was not to be used.

Mr. Kelson: I don’t, I’m sorry but, I’m curious as to where you see that. I’m looking at the decision and I don’t see that. I mean, I am certainly interested in what the Board Members ah …

Mr. Hughes: You were the attorney of record on this?

Mr. Kelson: Yes, I was, Sir.

Mr. Hughes: You should be very familiar with it.

Mr. Kelson: Yes I know, I am very familiar, that’s why I’m saying I’m not sure what you’re eluding to cause I’m looking at the decision and I ...    

Chairperson Cardone: I agree with Mr. Hughes I think he’s referring to under the decision, last page, to permit the proposed construction shown on the applicant’s concept plan. And, on the concept plan it did not indicate that the storage building would have plumbing or that it would be used for anything other than storage.

Mr. Kelson: That’s correct and it was not and we did not use it for anything.

Chairperson Cardone: So, that would be my personal interpretation is that it would be used for storage.

Mr. McKelvey: For storage.

Mr. Kelson: But that, O.K., that’s fine but that storage would be as an accessory use to the primary use. It could not be, it would be, I’m reading the decision that the variance to permit establishment of a child day care center on the property is granted. O.K. So, the entire, the use applies to the entire property. Now, I certainly agree that a change of use, a change of the, I guess we have to be careful how we use the word use here, O.K., the way that the property is used, the purpose for which is used clearly is the subject of the Planning Board’s purview and they could not, they would have to, if they want to change it from a garage to some other accessory use or an integral use that it would be subject to Site Plan approval. But, the entire property is the subject of the original variance. We can use that as a, guess maybe I’ll give an example, maybe it’ll make more sense, we can use that garage and I invite the Board to tell me the contrary, we can use that garage as a garage incidental to our use of the property as a day care center. If we wanted to store day care center goods or desks or what have you, all of those things are incidental to the use as a day care center and that’s how it’s been used. So, I think that you would argue that the use, I would argue that the use of the entire property is as a day care center and that’s an accessory use to that use, O.K. Now, do we use it, now that’s what I’m saying that’s why we have trouble with the way we use the word use here, do we use it as a classroom in the day care center? No of course not, that was not part of the original plan that was approved by the Planning Board. It was not part of the original concept plan that was presented to the ZBA at that time. O.K. but you couldn’t, I’m not sure how we could argue that a building, a small building on a piece of property was not the subject of the 1996 variance. The entire, and as I said I am reading the plain language of it. The entire property, all of the property is to be used as part of the day care center. That would include the parking, that would include the playground that would include all of the property.

Chairperson Cardone: And, it specifically says as proposed ... the uses as proposed.

Mr. Kelson: Right, so we’re using, so at the time we were using as a garage. O.K.

Mr. McKelvey: And, that’s what the variance was granted back then.

Mr. Kelson: O.K.

Mr. McKelvey: To use it as a garage, not as a classroom.

Mr. Kelson: Yeah, well…

Mr. McKelvey: …not as a classroom.

Mr. Kelson: Which is why, of course, we are here again and that’s why we also present in the alternative the application for an additional use variance. Now, Mr. Hughes says that there are other uses for which the property can be put and what I’ve indicated and then the application appears, and I invite the Board to review the reg’s, consistent with the use for which the overwhelming majority of the property has already granted, there are no other uses.

Mr. Hughes: That was not my inference.

Mr. Kelson: O.K., no, then I apologize.

Mr. Hughes: If I may tell you, I am trying to steer you. 

Mr. Kelson: That’s all right.

Mr. Hughes: I am citing the State Law on what you’re supposed to prove to us, not what I’m supposed to prove to you.

Mr. Kelson: Well, no, no, you, you, as a Board Member has indicated that there are other uses that can be used and what we are, our statement is and our application is that because of the limitations placed on the property as a whole consists by the applicants’ Department of Social Services license, there are no other uses that that garage can be used for. They cannot rent that garage for any of the uses for any of the uses itemized in the list that Mr. Hughes referred to because if they do so the Department of Social Services would look with that with disfavor with respect to the applicant’s license. So, if you say, if the Board says no, she cannot, we don’t grant the use variance for the garage and say O.K., she has to continue to use it, she cannot use it for any other purpose that’s permitted in the B Zone. She cannot rent it, she cannot use it for a funeral, she cannot use it for any of those uses because the SS will not permit it to be used, cannot be permit it to be rented to anybody else for any other purpose. No one else can use it. She can’t make any other use out of it.

Mr. Hughes: If I may? Maybe this will help you to go where you need to go with this. What you’re supposed to do is show us that there is no other way that you can do this to begin with and there’s certainly enough property on that place that the main building could be added onto with less difficulty that what you’re trying to propose here. But, let me get back, the permitted use may not be the most profitable use is immaterial so whatever else goes on, what must be established is that return from the property would not be reasonable for each and every use permitted under the Ordinance. So, I think you have your concept backwards about what you’re …

Mr. Kelson: Well, I would respectfully disagree, what I’m suggesting that the return would be zero because it cannot be used for any other use. It cannot be used for any other use…

Mr. Hughes: Well I understand that. 

Mr. Kelson: …so long as the balance of the property is used as a day care center. If the entire property as a whole were to be used for some other use then I would agree with you completely.

Mr. Hughes: I got your point the first two times through. I am not fighting, I’m discussing here. 

Mr. Kelson: Sure.

Mr. Hughes: I want you to understand from the discussion what the State Law requires you to do.

Mr. Kelson: I understand. Thank you.

Ms. Eaton: Does the Department of Social Services know you want to use this detached building?

Mr. Kelson: Yes, they do.

Ms. Eaton: What objections do they have?

Mr. Hughes: Is the building sprinklered?

Mr. Kelson: The building is not required to be sprinklered.

Mr. Hughes: Are you on Town water?

Mr. Kelson: Yes. 

Mr. Hughes: Do you have Town sewer?

Mr. Kelson: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: I’m not really satisfied with all the answers here for the criteria set forth by the State and I would not want to vary too much from that. I have other comments, but we will wait to the proper time. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions from the Board?

Ms. Eaton: If you use this as a classroom the children will just stay in that building for the day, they would not go back and forth between the main building and there?

Ms. Marino: They would stay there.

Ms. Drake: You had mentioned that you have a waiting list, so does that mean that you will be bringing in more children then?

Ms. Marino: About 10 more.

Ms. Drake: And, you don’t need to increase your staff to …

Ms. Marino: (inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: Mr. Canfield.

Mr. Canfield: Jerry Canfield, Town of Newburgh Code Compliance Supervisor, just to make a couple of comments on Mr. Kelson’s reference to hopefully clear up some of the matter or help the Board along ... our Department became involved with the structure in 2006 at which time a Building Permit was taken out by the owners to renovate this structure in question and the permit was for storage and office space. O.K. Upon a final inspection, in July of 2006 Fire Inspectors Ken Canfield and Tom Dubetsky of the Code Compliance Department learned that the structure was being utilized as classroom space. At that point in time, an Order to Remedy was issued and also the C of O (Certificate of Occupancy) for the building has been revoked. Just to give the Board a little update on that. Additionally, some of the things cited in the Order to Remedy was the change of use of what the Permit was intended for. The applicant was advised via a letter, on July 14th, to report to or obtain a Town of Newburgh Planning Board approval for the change of use, possibly a Zoning Board approval, submit sprinkler application fee, hydraulic calculations, manufacturer cut sheets, device utilized in the Town of Newburgh Municipal Code 107-21 entitled Sprinklers Required. So, contrary to the fact that whether sprinklers are required, the answer is yes, they are required, also a manual alarm system. And, in addition also to clear up this existing enforcement action that we have pending.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you, Mr. Canfield. Any other questions or comments from the Board? Any questions or comments from the public? If so, please state your name and address. O.K. On the report from the Orange County Department of Planning, their comment was that the proposed action will not have any major impact upon State or County facilities nor does it have any inter municipal concerns. If there are no other comments, I declare this part of the hearing closed. 

Mr. Kelson: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

ZBA MEETING- FEBRUARY 22, 2007                              END OF MEETING

VINCENT & MARIA MARINO                          430 S. PLANK RD, NBGH.

                                                                               (51-10-11.1) B Zone

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Vincent T. and Maria Marino, Building Blocks Daycare Center. First we’ll address the interpretation, seeking an interpretation of the 1996 decision. Do I have discussion on that?

Mr. Hughes: I think we discussed every side of that. I don’t see it being part of that use variance and I don’t think we are allowed to cramp something of that nature where you have two independent buildings on the same lot, even if it is conducting the same business or businesses.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion to that effect.

Mr. Hughes: I will move.

Mr. Mc Kelvey: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor please say Aye.

Aye all.

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response

Chairperson Cardone: Motion is carried. And now on the same application for a use variance to allow a conversion of an existing storage building into an additional classroom on the site. This is an Unlisted Action under SEQRA. Do I have a motion for a negative declaration?

Mr. Mc Kelvey: So moved.

Mr. Hughes: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor please say Aye.

Aye All 

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. Hughes: I think we are wrung out of every aspect of what was to be expected on this project. I have nothing further.

Chairperson Cardone: I think we have to look at whether or not we have met the criteria necessary, the first one being that they cannot realize a reasonable return as shown by confident financial evidence. 

Mr. Hughes: I agree.

Chairperson Cardone: You are saying that that has not been meet. 

Mr. Hughes. That has not been met.

Chairperson Cardone: And the alleged hardship is unique and does not apply to substantial portions of the district or neighborhood. 

Mr. Hughes: Well it wasn’t like; it was a secret with the property involved when they entered into agreement to buy it and such. It’s the applicants’ responsibility to know what business can be conducted in those Zones. So I believe the hardship was self-created. 

Chairperson Cardone: Which was the fourth one that has not been self-created and it would not alter the essential character of the neighborhood. I would say that it would not alter the essential character of the neighborhood, however we must meet all four criteria. Do I have a motion for approval on this application? 

No response.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion for disapproval?

Mr. Hughes: So Moved.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a second.

Mr. Mc Kelvey: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor of disapproval, please say Aye.

Aye All.

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone: Motion for disapproval is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE 

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

ABSENT ARE: 

ROBERT KUNKEL

JAMES MANLEY

ZBA MEETING- FEBRUARY 22, 2007

JAMES FLAHERTY                                      9 SHADY LANE, NBGH

                                                              
(64-2-7) R-3 Zone

Applicant is seeing an area variance for side yard setbacks to erect a three-season room and an area variance for rear yard and side yard setback to erect a pool deck attached to the dwelling. 

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant is James Flaherty.

Mr. Flaherty: Hi my name is James Flaherty, 9 Shady Lane. I am here for two variances. One is a side yard, set back variance to erect a three-season room. The other one is for rear and side yard set back variance to erect a pool deck. 

Mr. Hughes: You live?

Mr. Flaherty: 9 Shady Lane, sir.

Mr. Hughes: This is your house?

Mr. Flaherty: That’s correct. 

Mr. Hughes: The yard to your south does that connect to the ______  property behind you, by the stream? 

Mr. Flaherty: The yard to the south? 

Mr. Hughes: Which would be closer to the bowling alley.

Mr. Flaherty: I butt against his lot, the lot that he has. 

Mr. Hughes: He has an entrance out on Shady Lane as well on that property next to yours?

Mr. Flaherty: I don’t know if it’s an entrance actually.

Mr. Hughes: Oh no maybe I used the wrong term. You’re probably right.

Mr. Flaherty: I don’t think it’s an entrance.

Mr. Hughes: Adjacent property also goes out onto Shady Lane.

Mr. Flaherty: Right

Chairperson Cardone: And this would be five feet away from the conjoining property?

Mr. Flaherty: Five feet I believe that is for the three seasons room.

Chairperson Cardone: Right

Mr. Flaherty: Because it’s six for the pool deck

Chairperson Cardone: There is no other place you can put this room?

Mr. Flaherty: No Ma’am there isn’t.

Ms. Drake: Is there requirements or State Law or something to go right from the residence out to decks right to the pool? Is there gate requirements or gap requirement, or separation or something?

Mr. Flaherty: We would be having a gate; I believe the Building Inspector and the builder know the size. I forget the exact height of the gate needed from the original deck and then we are going to be building up from that deck. There would be a size, whatever it is that needs to be, is going to be erected right there. 48 inches. Thank you very much.

Ms. Eaton: Do you have small children?

Mr. Flaherty: Yes I do Ma’am.

Ms. Eaton: And what…

Mr. Flaherty: They are getting big though. They are 14 and 16 now. 

Ms. Eaton: I guess they are not small.

Mr. Flaherty: Yea.

Ms. Eaton: You need elderly handicap accessibility for the pool?

Mr. Flaherty: I have my in-laws who might. My father-in-law is 80 years old and my mother-in-law is 74 years old and what we wanted to do with that deck, I wanted to get steps that go into the pool. I wanted to get that because right now I have an 80-year-old man climbing a ladder as I am standing there watching him going into the pool and I don’t feel good about that. 

Ms. Eaton: So the children will not be a worry?

Mrs. Flaherty: Well my father-in-law, my mother-in-law still really good. My father-in-law, a little shaky. 

Mr. Mc Kelvey: How close are you to the next-door property on the side, the actual house?

Mr. Flaherty: The actual house?

Mr. Mc Kelvey: Yeah, their house.

Mr. Flaherty: I am going to have to give you an estimate on that. 

Mr. Mc Kelvey: Yea that’s …

Mr. Flaherty: It has to be at least 14ft. No. More than that probably.

Mrs. Flaherty: Well we have 17ft now.

Mr. Flaherty: 17 your right from our house. 

Mrs. Flaherty: They have 17 and that’s a guess.

Mr. Flaherty: Yea.

Mr. Mc Kelvey: Ok just curious.

Mr. Flaherty: Yea its like pretty much the same.

Mr. Mc Kelvey: Because you are coming like five feet to the property line.

Mr. Flaherty: That’s to the fence right? That’s to their fence. And then where it goes from that point to their house I really don’t know, but its about the same what we have.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the board? Any questions or comments from the public? 

Chairperson Cardone: If not, I declare this part of the hearing closed. Thank you

Mr. Flaherty: Thank you very much.

ZBA MEETING- FEBRUARY 22, 2007                              END OF MEETING

JAMES FLAHERTY                                        9 SHADY LANE, NBGH 

                                                         
              (64-2-7) R-3 Zone

Three season room

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of James Flaherty, 9 Shady Lane, seeking an area variance for side yard set back to erect (recording stops, switch tape) (a three season room)

Mr. Hughes: (recording resumes) So close to property line. 

Chairperson Cardone: I certainly agree with that and it seemed to me that the sunroom could be put in the rear of the structure…

Mr. Hughes: Or between the house and pool or somewhere back there. Is that what you are suggesting? Maybe we could suggest to the applicant a re-configuration of the room. And, approve the pool; with conditions that the gating and stuff be in place. 

Chairperson Cardone: Is Mr. Flaherty still here?

Mr. Flaherty: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Yes. That structure is very close, just five feet away and those houses are pretty tight in there, but is there any way you can re-adjust that a bit to the rear of the building. 

Mr. Flaherty: Well ma’am the way it is right now the deck comes off the back part that’s where we are adding onto with the other part of these variances is the pool deck and there is really no room on this side of the house at all to do that. I think Ms. Drake came over the house. She more or less saw the back. She knows what we are talking about. There is just no way of doing it off the back. 

Mr. McKelvey: We’ve all been to the property.

Mr. Flaherty: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: See we don’t know about what is inside your existing house. Is there reason that you are trying to locate that room there because of access or something?

Mr. Flaherty: More or less just to get the kids somewhere. I have a small living room. It’s a small house. I have a small living room. It’s just that, that additional space just to have for purposes of tell the kids, “go on in there and watch TV for a little bit.” Just to give yourself just a little bit of space. That is all we’re talking about. I mean it’s not a big room. I understand your concerns, about it being kind of close to the other. Like you said its got to be from their house to their fence there has to got to be 17 feet like ours is. Our house is 17ft to the fence there. So we are talking about utilizing 12ft out leaving approximately 6ft before we even get to that fence area. And then there is another 17 additional from that fence to their house. I don’t see a problem with it. And what we’re going to do for privacy factor, we weren’t going to put windows on the side facing their house, for that fact. Right now we have big window and it faces their house and they go out and they have a sunroom and off the back. They can look right into our house and we can look right theirs and it would eliminate that factor and it would give you a little bit more privacy. The only window we would have, a window in the front, a window in the back and a couple of sky lights up on the roof to give additional light into there. Eliminating the light factors coming from put onto the side of that.

Mr. Mc Kelvey: No way you can put it on the deck?

Mr. Flaherty: No, it’s too close where the pool is.

Mr. McKelvey: I know where the pool is.

Mr. Flaherty: You’ve been there, sir?

Mr. McKelvey: We’ve all been there.

Mr. Flaherty: Oh, have you? O.K. I know I was there one time, I think it was Ms. Drake, right?

Ms. Drake: Yes.

Mr. McKelvey: I was there yesterday, but there was a truck parked in the driveway. I just walked into the back and looked. Just curiosity if you could put it on there.

Mr. Flaherty: Yes.

Mr. McKelvey: And, extend that to your pool from there? But, I know it is close.

Mr. Flaherty: Yes, it is. All right, thank you. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion for approval on this application?

Mr. Hughes: I would approve the request for the pool and that part of it. And if he’s willing to look at the reconfiguration maybe make the room less wide and extend it longer or something else to do with that room, I don’t know if we can make that approval and condition the room separately.

Chairperson Cardone: They are two separate issues.

Mr. Hughes: I would approve the pool part of it.

Chairperson Cardone: Right now we are discussing the three seasons room.

Mr. Hughes: I’m not comfortable with that being so close.

Mr. McKelvey: Yes, it’s just so close to the property line.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion for approval on this application? 

No Response.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion for disapproval?

Mr. Mc. Kelvey: I make a motion to disapprove.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a second?

Ms. Drake: Second

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor??

All in favor – Aye All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No Response

Chairperson Cardone: Motion for disapproval is carried. 

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE 

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

ABSENT ARE: 

ROBERT KUNKEL

JAMES MANLEY

ZBA MEETING- FEBRUARY 22, 2007                              END OF MEETING

JAMES FLAHERTY                                        9 SHADY LANE, NBGH 

                                                         
              (64-2-7) R-3 Zone

Rear yard and side yard setbacks to erect a pool deck attached to dwelling. 

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of James Flaherty, 9 Shady Lane, seeking an area variance for the rear yard and side yard setback to erect a pool deck attached to the dwelling. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. Mc Kelvey: I have no problem with that part of it, as long as it’s gated to the pool.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion for approval on this application?

Ms. Drake: I make a motion to approve this application

Ms. Eaton: I second

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor please say Aye. 

Aye All. 

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE 

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

ABSENT ARE: 

ROBERT KUNKEL

JAMES MANLEY

ZBA MEETING- FEBRUARY 22, 2007

DR. M.H.  KAHN/S.E. KHAN-


STEWART AVENUE, NBGH

AAA DEVELOPERS




(99-2-16.1) R-3 Zone

Applicant is seeking an area variance for front and rear yard setbacks and lot depth to construct a new one family residence.

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant is Dr. Kahn.

Mr. Rabb: My name is Jim Rabb. I am with Doce Associates. I am here to represent Mr. Kahn and AAA builders for a variance if possible. A year ago we were here for basically the same parcel. It’s really the same purchasers from last year. What we have done is is that we had six variances last year. We had a large building that 3550, side garage and a deck in the back. What we have done is we have removed the deck, we ran a little patio, a ground little deck over too. I put a ground little patio here since anything over two foot off the ground has to count as set back there won’t be anything over two feet off the ground. Also we changed the garage to a front load garage that cuts down on the coverage of the lot, which was one of the variances that was required in last years application. It was lot coverage and lot building coverage so we removed them and we have removed the deck which has increases the rear yard from 25ft to 34ft which now means we only need a 6ft variance there. The front yard is 25 ft, but as I can show you here, half the neighborhood has less than 25ft. In fact if we had gone a little bit further with the application for the building itself to the Building Department we probably wouldn’t need a front yard variance at all because the buildings on both sides were within 200ft are less than 25ft off the road line. Almost all the rear yards within 200ft are less than the required rear yard. One of the reasons the lot isn’t deep as it should be, 100ft deep as most of the lots in the sub division are, is because there was a purchase made by the property to the rear. I believe it’s a searing on Bellevue Road to probably for the garage. The garage that was built along side of the house and that cut the lot depth of our lot from 100ft to 85 ft. without that this probably wouldn’t need any variance at all. But as I took…(recording cut out)

Mr. Rabb: (recording resumed) and like I said we’ve cut the variances in half and there is really not anything we can do about additional property because we have plenty of side yard. Our problem is the front yard and the rear yard and there’s no property to facilitate that. 

Chairperson Cardone: Any questions from the Board?

Mr. Hughes: Water and sewer?

Mr. Rabb: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: Where are you going to park?

Mr. Rabb: Right in the drive way we have plenty of driveway spot.

Mr. Hughes: For three bedrooms?

Mr. Rabb: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: And so you have one car garage underneath or two?

Mr. Rabb: Two-car garage.

Mr. Hughes: Two underneath and one in the driveway?

Mr. Rabb: We got to explain this right here.

Mr. Hughes: Your sight distance from that corner is a little bit tight there. What do you intend to do about that? When you come around Stewart Avenue, from the North, heading toward Putnam Street you only have 150ft from the corner of that property to the turn there, it’s kind of blind.

Mr. Rabb: I would argue that only a little bit.  I believe it’s about 200ft. It may be somewhere between 150 and 200.

Mr. Hughes: Took a measurement?

Mr. Rabb: Well I took it myself, so, we shot it in a field we think it’s right around 200ft that way. You’re talking in this direction right?

Mr. Hughes: Yea that is 30/mph.

Mr. Rabb: Yea 30/mph. So you really need about 300ft, this driveway next door to us has less than that.

Mr. Hughes: Yea but the whole point is that…

Mr. Rabb: And we have the driveway at the opposite end of the lot, is really the best we can do.

Mr. Hughes: Do you happen to have our comments from the last time this went through here?

Mr. Rabb: No not really, other than the fact that you thought the building was too big.

Mr. Hughes: I have nothing else, thank you.

Mr. Rabb: O.K.

Ms. Drake: The lot is actually fairly steep. How are you proposing for grading?

Mr. Rabb: Well the whole is going to be graded down. The whole front is going to have to be graded out, there is going to be a lot of material removed from the lot. 

Ms. Drake: How is that going to impact the lots to the back? Is there going to be a retaining wall or something?

Mr. Rabb: No I would say if you grade it down it really flattens out once you get beyond the first thirty feet. The lot flattens quite a bit. Then it gets steep again towards the back.

Ms. Drake: Right that’s what I’m talking about.

Mr. Rabb: That’s why we felt there was no need for a deck; we can build it right into the side of the hill. But the whole front will be graded down. We need to anyway for the sight to proof, the sight distance. We need to get out of the driveway we are going to need to grade down this whole front end. Pretty much like most of the lost around the corner from here. Not the lot right next door. The lots around the corner area are all graded down when they were put it. In fact the lot, this lot right here, the lot right here, ok? Has the same problem sight distance wise as we have to the north, they have to south and they graded the whole side of the hill down. So, we are going to perfect this as much as we can. There is even a possibility because the lot, the house next door is for sale, something can be done with the owner about bringing the grade down even a little bit more so that we can get it even. Expand on the sight distance a little bit more.

Ms. Drake: Yea I was more thinking about right in the back where the other houses are to the north of the property.

Mr. Rabb: Well that’s why we want to pull it so far forward. We have it as far forward as we can get. I mean I don’t think this Board would ever think about granting a 20ft front yard…

Ms. Drake: No

Mr. Rabb: So 25ft is about as, ya know, we are up, like I said, there is still all these houses here are all still closer than 25ft. Every house within 200ft of us is closer to a road line than 25ft. So, like I said once you get over the first crest it levels out enough. But that is all going to get graded down because the driveway, the front low garage, and all of that. So it’s going to lowered quite a bit. 

Ms. Drake: Ok

Ms. Eaton: So Dr. Kahn owns this property now?

Mr. Rabb: His family owns it now.

Ms. Eaton:  And he is having AAA.

Mr. Rabb: AAA Builders is buying it.

Ms. Eaton: And then it’s just a spec house.

Mr. Rabb: Yes it is.

Ms. Eaton: Thank you.

Mr. Hughes: 25ft is just a little bit longer than the length of an automobile.

Mr. Rabb: Yes it is. It’s about 7ft longer.

Mr. Hughes: Car parking area, the square parking lot is a 10x20.

Mr. Rabb: Yea.

Mr. Hughes: That’s a very close distance to the road. All right, thank you, I have nothing else.

Chairperson Cardone: Anymore questions from the Board? Any questions or comments from the public? If so please, Mr. Mattina, take the mic please.

Mr. Mattina: How are you doing, Joe Mattina, Code Compliance. I just want to clear up, Mr. Rabb. With his rear patio he stated 24in. that code allows 12in. or less. 

Mr. Rabb: Right. I am sorry, 12.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Mr. Rabb: We’ll stick with the patio.

Neighbor #1: Neighbor #1, I live on _______ Road, just behind the development. I was just curious as to how many floors this house was going to be?

Mr. Rabb: It’s a bi-level.

Neighbor #1: It’s a bi-level?

Mr. Rabb: Yea. It really has only one floor you can enter in between it and the basement. 

Neighbor #1: And you are fitting three bedrooms?

Mr. Rabb: Yea.

Neighbor #1: Wow. Ok.

Mr. McKelvey: Here is the plan.

Neighbor #1: Can I get a copy?

Mr. McKelvey: You can take a look at it. 

Mr. Raab: I just wanted to add one more thing while we are talking. We talked about the parking space. The only reason why the driveways, I mean we can make the driveway bigger but that would increase the coverage on the lot. And I am sure somewhere along the lines that everybody’s driveway does get bigger but it again this is more about the variances, the lot coverage and the building coverage variances that we had a problem with last time. We were just trying to make it all a little more compact.

Mr. Hughes: I wasn’t suggesting more blacktop I was suggesting more room.

Mr. Rabb: Ok

Mr. Hughes: Impervious substance on the ground in the coverage is one thing but the problem is, is when those kids start driving cars at sixteen so everybody’s says well we only have a three bedroom house, and there’s mommy and daddy what about the two other kids that are living in those other two bedrooms? Where are they going to be in ten years? Thank you.

Mr. Rabb: Ok.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions or comments? If not, I declare this part of the hearing closed. Thank you. 

Mr. Rabb: Thank you.

ZBA MEETING- FEBRUARY 22, 2007                              END OF MEETING

DR. M.H.  KAHN/S.E. KHAN-


STEWART AVENUE, NBGH

AAA DEVELOPERS




(99-2-16.1) R-3 Zone

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Dr. Kahn on Stewart Avenue seeing and area variance for a front and rear yard setbacks and lot depth to construct a new one family residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do I we have discussion on this application?

Mr. McKelvey: I think it’s an improvement over the first plan. I don’ know when they were in before. But, they have done their homework. All the other buildings are close there. 

Mr. Hughes: They reduced the size of the main building considerably. They can push it back as far as they could, I would recommend that. I am sure there are some constraints there.

Mr. Lewis: All you have to do is make it part of the variance. You want us to push it back further. We will push it back.

Mr. Hughes: Just for safety sake, the cars coming in and out of that driveway.

Mr. McKelvey: I would make add that to my motion, push it back a little bit.

Mr. Hughes: So moved. 

Mr. Raab: No problem, five feet?

Mr. Hughes: Whatever you can get comfortable where you are not going to involve a lot of digging or mess up the grades. 

Mr. Raab: It’s not so much what I am comfortable with, its what you are comfortable with. That’s a 30ft…

Mr. Hughes: We are looking for safety of the health and the welfare of the people first.

Chairperson Cardone: So that would mean, decreasing the rear yard. We would be decreasing and increasing the variance for the rear yard, and decreasing the front yard. That’s what we are suggesting.

Mr. McKelvey: I think the safety part of it would be the front yard.

Mr. Raab: I have no problem with that whatsoever.

Mr. McKelvey: All the properties there are small some of them are closer than that to the road.

Mr. Hughes: Do we need to give it nominal dimensions?

Chairperson Cardone: I would say, yes. Five feet.

Mr. Hughes: Ok, then you’ll amend that?

Chairperson Cardone: Right

Mr. McKelvey: Five feet. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion for approval as stated?

Mr. Mc Klevey: I make a motion.

Ms. Drake: I second it.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor please say Aye.

Aye All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No Response.

Chairperson Cardone: Motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE 

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

ABSENT ARE: 

ROBERT KUNKEL

JAMES MANLEY

ZBA MEETING- FEBRUARY 22, 2007

HARRIET MOLIN-PATRICK PAGE

1613 ROUTE 300, NBGH

PROPERTIES, LLC-STORAGE STOP II

(34-2-26.211 & 57) IB ZONE

Applicant is seeing an area variance for minimum required front yard setback and maximum building height for self-storage facilities.

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant is Harriet Molin, Patrick Page Properties.

Mr. Rabb- I am still Jim Rabb and I am still with Vincent J. Doce Associates. I am here representing Patrick Page Properties and Harriet Molin and a conversion of an existing concrete and wood structure formally that housed R&R Woodworking. We plan on converting it into indoor storage. Approximately 220 indoor storage units inside this building. It will be, it will have a drive through, right clear through the building. It will also have parking along the north side of the property and parking intermittently throughout the property along the other side. Basically the variances we are looking for are front yard variances that on a pre-existing building because we are changing the use. Because the Town of Newburgh doesn’t cover indoor storage in their self storage part of the Zoning we have apply the regular self storage outside entry type of storage facility set backs for this use and in so, we cannot meet the 80ft set back on the front yard to Plattekill Turnpike, which is, I believe, 79, we are pretty close though its like 76 ft, 76.2 ft I believe verses the 80 that’s required. The other problem is the private road Little Brook Lane, the zoning doesn’t differentiate either state or town or public highways it’s a front yard because it’s a corner lot that’s created by Little Brook Lane. The building existed before the Lane. With the Lane, which was implemented when the water line went down, Little Brook Lane, to the parcels in the back, the Planning Board required there be a private road set up for that property and then came the road. So the building actually predated the road. And that causes the front yard set back to the side, to the Little Brook Lane side of the property which is around 44 ft and that also requires 80 ft. And those are the two variances we are here for.

Mr. Hughes: My main question is, does the Building Department have any exceptions to this, before we get going? Traffic control, tractor-trailers? 

Mr. Rabb: Tractor Trailers?

Mr. Hughes: Deliveries, things in and out. With the adjacent properties, there is all commercial around there on both sides. With the sharing of that common drive I was just wondering if there was any traffic problems? We have been out to the site, just so the public knows. All the members go to each and every site and look throughout the surroundings before we make our opinions so we know what is going on in the neighborhood.

Mr. Canfield: Jerry Canfield, Town of Newburgh. Just to answer Mr. Hughes’ questions, any additional concerns regarding the site will be reviewed at the Planning Board level as this application is a referral from the Planning Board so that’s where we catch those comments.

Mr. Hughes: Thank you.

Mr. Rabb: It’s a fairly, it is a well-trafficked road but I wouldn’t really consider it a high traffic road. It probably has the possibilities because it is of industrial park nature so that possibility could happen .I believe the Planning Board is going to require us to do some re-paving to this road, to the front part of it and that’s the way it is going to be. We are going to fix it up a little.

Chairperson Cardone: I believe I read the County report last month and I will read it again.


In this case the proposed action of indoor self-storage conversion of an existing structure will not have any major impact on the surrounding neighborhood, State or County facilities. We recommend the building should screened for vegetation. 

Chairperson Cardone: I am sure the Planning Board will take care of that.

(Inaudible)

Mr. Rabb: About 30,000 dollars right now. The way things are going right now.

Mr. Hughes: Oh.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board? Any questions or comments from the public? If not, I declare this part of the hearing closed. Thank you.

Mr. Rabb: Thank you.

ZBA MEETING- FEBRUARY 22, 2007                              END OF MEETING

HARRIET MOLIN-PATRICK PAGE

1613 ROUTE 300, NBGH

PROPERTIES, LLC-STORAGE STOP II

(34-2-26.211 & 57) IB ZONE

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Harriet Molin and Patrick Page Properties, 1613 Route 300 for an area variance for minimum required front yard setback and maximum building height for self storage facilities. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do I have discussion on this application?

Mr. Hughes: I think we’ve cleared up mysteries that existed there; it’s been wrung out pretty well. 

Mr. McKelvey: And we have the one in front of the address, we didn’t have last month. 

Mr. Raab: Guilty.

Mr. Hughes: It’s a tough one to find, with that.

Mr. Mc Kelvey: That was a Murphy’s Law if I ever saw one. We were trying to correct though, but.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion for approval?

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to approve.

Chairperson Cardone: Second?

Ms. Eaton: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor please say Aye.

Aye All.

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response

Chairperson Cardone: Motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE 

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

ABSENT ARE: 

ROBERT KUNKEL

JAMES MANLEY

ZBA MEETING- FEBRUARY 22, 2007

5182 ROUTE 9W- DEPEW OIL CO.


5182 ROUTE 9W









(43-5-41.2) B- ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance to erect a scrolling freestanding sign.

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant is Depew Oil Company.

Mr. Lewis: Good evening I am Chris Lewis, from Lewis Sign Company. We are here tonight to ask for a variance for a sign for Depew Oil Company. We were here last month. My understanding is that we didn’t have the County comments last month so we had to table it. 

Chairperson Cardone: I will read them.


In this case the proposed action of the increased standing scrolling sign we caution that it is a variance that could set a precedent for future requests. The Department reminds the ZBA to grant only the minimum variance deemed and if necessary and adequate to remedy the difficulty imposed by the dimensional requirements in Town or Newburgh Zoning Ordinance. 

Chairperson Cardone: Any comments from the Board as far as the County report?

Mr. Hughes: I agree with the, the area that where it lay could be precedent. And I am not really satisfied that the need for this type of Las Vegas type of numeration or annunciation is necessary. I wouldn’t have a problem with the size of the sign as much as I do with what the sign can do. If there is something the you can guarantee us that the format won’t be one of these blinking, flashing, rolling, lets make some accident, type of sign, I have no problem with its dimensions but I do have some concerns with setting a precedent and opening up 9W to a place like Hollywood Blvd, or the Main St. in Las Vegas.

Mr. Mc Kelvey: Will there be color changes on this sign too?

Mr. Lewis: Yes that is the. There is newer technology, which is last time I Bill here who was the representative from the company. It does allow for the message itself to be a different color each time it’s presented. But we have no intention and I understand your concerns about setting a precedent and how would we stop someone else from doing something differently? The sign itself was, the color comes on would stay the same. We don’t want to be Las Vegas. We don’t want to be pulling peoples attention in traffic. The State uses these for traffic control. The trailer mounted solar powered ones that say that give public service messages and traffic advice, what’s going on, they’re a similar thing. The Code when they said flashing signs was before this technology and was purely that idea. I don’t want to interpret the Code that the flashing was the intent of grabbing peoples eye. This sign is not a flashing sign. We are using a new technology, this small LED pixel that allows us it give a changing message and we use changing messages like at the Fire House and the Newburgh Mall has a changing message. We have time and temperature at M & T Bank. That’s a changing message. The customer currently has a sign that has a changing message done manually. This allows him to do it automatically, and it takes advantage of modern technology. It allows us to use full color. We are really hoping to improve the looks of what the front of Depew’s Oil is and they have so many different businesses there between the landscaping, the florist, the oil company. It is hard to do that on a small attractive sign without using this technology. The sign is 40sq.ft. which is less than half of what they would be allowed if we go to just a static sign and its considerably less than that what they have now and its, I really feel considerably more aesthetically pleasing than what they have currently. Last time I also brought the picture of the other sign. The sculpture. 

Mr. Mc Kelvey: I have a concern about the traffic on 9W with something like this.

Chairperson Cardone: And who is monitoring the messages?

Mr. McKelvey: Yea?

Chairperson Cardone: This one goes up, another one can go up further down the road and I think that’s a concern too.

Mrs. Eaton: What businesses are going to be advertised? Depew Oil?

Mr. Lewis: Yes, the businesses that are right there.

Ms. Eaton: All three on this one sign?

Mr. Lewis: Yes and this technology allows us to do that in a neat, efficient way. And we will also open it up to public service messages. I am sure Depew Brothers would like to do that. I am not sure how you control the content of other people, in the future, entering but I don’t know how you do that with the manual copy signs either. Content on signs is a very sticky issue and how to control it.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other comments from the Board? 

Mr. Hughes: I have nothing else, other than for you to understand we don’t want any flashing.

Mr. Lewis: I have Mr. Depew here tonight and I know we don’t want to have, we are not looking for Las Vegas or anything to distract. We just want to be able to make an attractive way of advertising their business and putting some messages.

Mr. McKelvey: That is my concern because you know the traffic on 9W and Mr. Depew knows the traffic on 9W.

Mr. Lewis: There have been a couple studies done on whether these type of signs do distract and cause accidents, and there has never been any accidents been ccounted or blamed on a sign like this. It was done Penn State and I can get copies of it.

Chairperson Cardone: Are there any questions or comments from the public? If not, I declare this part of the hearing closed. Thank you.

Mr. Lewis: Thank you
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Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Depew Oil. 5182 Route 9W, seeking an area variance to erect a scrolling freestanding sign. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mrs. Drake: I still have reservations about the sign being flashing different colors, setting precedence. 

Mr. Mc Kelvey: I agree

Mr. Hughes: I truly don’t believe that it fits in with character of the corridor that goes along there. We need to have some more discussion about amending that to cut it down.

Chairperson Cardone: I agree, I have a problem with the whole concept. Do we have a motion for approval on this application?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion for disapproval on this application?

Ms. Drake: I make a motion to disapprove the application.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a second?

Mr. Mc Kelvey: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor?

Aye All.

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response

Chairperson Cardone: Motion for disapproval is carried.
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RENTAL CAR (f/k/a The Golf Store)
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Applicant is seeking an interpretation of November 5, 2002 decision and resolution and/or a variance to permit a shed (accessory building) to be built on the vegetative buffer zone. 

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant is Matt Boyle of Royal Pool and Hertz Rental Car.

Ms. Vidasky: My name is Mia Vidasky and I am here from Hudson Valley Engineering. We are here in follow up to a public hearing that took place on January 25 of 2007 and my partner Brendan and he answered the comments of the board and the letter dated February 13, 2007 and we have been held over until right now to I guess answer anymore of your concerns or have the discussion and the decision. At the end of that letter that he wrote he does ask for the two things, the applicant respectfully requests that the buffer from the resolution dated November 5, 2002 be clearly interpreted eliminated in light of the new regulations or a variance granted to construct this proposed storage shed. The only thing is question still is this storage shed here being within the 100ft buffer of the IV zone and the new information really is that this property is within the IV zone and that’s a 100ft width property back here so its looking for interpretation of that, and I think the other thing that Brenda did want me to talk about is that where the shed is going there is actually a change in grade so its actually going to be set into the grade. Visually it won’t be seen from the back property either and there is going to be a wall and a vegetative buffer put in for any visual problem. 

Chairperson Cardone: I have the report from the Orange County Department of Planning, which we did not have available last month.


In this case the proposed action of the swimming pool and the new accessories structure with limited intrusion to the vegetative barrier will not have any major impact upon the surround neighborhood State or County Zonings.  

Mr. Hughes: I think that is all we were waiting on, wasn’t it? The County columns we run this out pretty well about what we are looking for. I have nothing else.

Ms. Drake: What was the date to the letter that you said he responded to our comments?

Mr. Hughes: I didn’t receive that

Chairperson Cardone: I don’t have that either. 

Ms. Vidasky: February 13, 2007. It’s a eight points responding to the comments of another hearing. Do you have a copy of that?

Mr. Hughes: No

Chairperson Cardone: No

Mr. Hughes: I never saw that.

Ms. Vidasky: Ok. Do you want to take a copy? It was mailed out to the Zoning Board.

Mr. Hughes: Jerry do you guys have anything?

Mr. Canfield: Yes I believe at last meeting we had some concerns which is more of a applicant awareness. It was our understanding that the storage, the proposed storage structure will be used for storage for pool chemicals. Basically I think we are all aware of some of the hazards affiliated with the storage of chlorine and that type of products.

Ms. Vidasky: Actually that was answered. There will be no pool chemicals in there. There is actually inside the structure is where any of the pool chemicals, they are actually going to be selling them inside of there. The only thing remaining in there is the cadamus earth…

Mr. Canfield: Diatematious

Ms. Vidasky: Diatematious, thank you. Which is the crushed shells that is used for filtering. And that is an inert material and that would be maybe stored in there but other that that it is like hoses and tarps and things of that nature. That is actually gone over in the letter as well.

Mr. Canfield: Also for the record we do not have a copy of that letter either so if the board wishes to entertain this for approval we would request that any storage limitations possible could be limited or listed in the approval. Condition of approval if that is the way the board chooses to go.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Ms. Vidasky: ok

Mr. Hughes: Do you have any problems with that part of the project, because that wasn’t brought up before tonight?

Mr. Canfield: that’s going to be a code issue. Its quantities, and actually what materials they are going to be using. Its going to be liquid chlorine, HD, H2O, has an effect. Of course I think Mr. Hughes is alluding to is the hazards of water mixed with…

Ms. Vidasky: Its actually material for retail sale. So I think it is packaged material that is not open in any way. So of course it would be MSDS sheets that would have to be on site for the storage of that material but it is not open material being used for anything, it is actually retail for people to come into buy. So I am sure there are requirements for that but that is something that would the building department.

Mr. Hughes: MSDS is for what is inside the containers, water resistant or waterproof.

Ms. Vidasky: The sheets, I mean the safety sheets.

Mr. Hughes: But that is what is in the container, the MSDS is for that stuff.

Ms. Vidasky: yea

Mr. Hughes: What Jerry is describing is that when the water hits that thing, say it is in the middle of the night and something goes on, are the containers themselves water proof or water resistant?

Ms. Vidasky: Do you want to answer that?

Mr. Boyle: Hi Matt Boyle, Royal Pools. All the containers first of all they are somewhat resistant but they are also tamper proof as well and they need to be vented but they are all according to the manufacturer which just so happens to be the manufacturer of HTH, most of our chemical line. They are properly packaged for retail sales on shelves. We don’t do any major storage. My main storage is out in Middletown. So what I do is I do transfers, for things like chemicals and this shed is strictly for toys, floats, big box items. Solar covers. Things I can only put two or three on a shelf in my 3500sq.ft. area. But people come in the beginning of the season they need. I will sell twenty solar covers in one day. I could never fit all that in that show room, so that’s the main. And also for maintenance equipment as well.

Ms. Eaton: You will have a pool on the property?

Mr. Boyle: Yea that’s the hope.

Ms. Eaton: Where will you store the chemicals for that. They will probably be half open container at times?

Mr. Boyle: yea well those chemicals, and I again I look forward to seeing any Codes that will be coming forth to us from the Town but generally what we do is, in the actual store we will have it either stored in their or stored out near the pool somewhere. And a lot of the chemicals we use are very friendly to the environment and very user friendly. 

Ms. Eaton: Will it be in a secure area?

Mr. Boyle: Oh yea absolutely.

Mr. Hughes: What about enfacing, to ensure the safety of when kids are around the pool? Do you guys have anything for that?

Mr. Boyle: The whole pool area. I call it a pool city, like our Middletown pool city. Its not really pool city but we have a couple pools out there. The code is 48in. with a self-closing, self-latching gate, and we will adhere to every code there is there.

Mr. Hughes: There are a lot of children that live over in the back.

Mr. Boyle: Oh yea absolutely. There is a change of grade and the fence will be, because we will be building a wall to accept that grade, to follow contour. The top of that wall is where the fence will be. Not down at the base of the wall. 

Mr. Hughes: That letter went back that way?

Mr. Boyle: There is also I believe Brendan, at least he had told me he had sent or faxed or e-mailed a list of what we intend to store in that shed.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes we have that list.

Mr. Boyle: Ok great. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Are there any other questions or comments? The Board will take a short adjournment for the counsel regarding legal questions raised by the application. If I can ask you to step into the hallway we will call you in shortly.
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Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Matt Boyle, Royal Pool, Hertz Rental Car, 49 Route 17 K. Seeking first an interpretation of the Decision and Resolution of November 5, 2002. Discussion on that?

Mr. Hughes: I think we have been over every corner of what they intend to do there and I think it has been clearly spelled out, any questions that we had. 

Chairperson Cardone: And, you are saying that…

Ms. Drake: Came to the determination that that was going into the vegetated area and would even though it is only one tree it would still need a variance to put in the shed. 

Chairperson Cardone: The interpretation you are reading then is that it does not apply; they would need to have a variance.

Mr. Hughes: Yes.

Ms. Drake: Right.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion for that effect?

Mr. McKelvey: So moved.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a second?

Ms. Drake: I’ll second.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor please say Aye.

Aye All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No Response.

Chairperson Cardone: That motion is carried. Now for the variance to permit the accessory building to be built in the buffer zone. 

Mr. Mc Kelvey: I think we have to reserve decision on this one because we would like to dissect the letter that came in. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion reserve decision.

Mr. McKelvey: I make a motion to reserve decision.

Ms. Eaton: Second it.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor please say Aye.

Aye All.

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

Chairperson Cardone: That motion to reserve the decision is carrying.
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Chairperson Cardone: Is there any other business?

Mr. Boyle: May I ask when that dissection will take place so I can …

Chairperson Cardone: Next month, the Public Hearing is closed but we will make our decision next month.

Mr. McKelvey: Since that letter came in we didn’t get a copy of it, yet. 

Mr. Hughes: Is that the 27 the next meeting?

Chairperson Cardone: March the 22. Any other business?

Mrs. Flaherty: I just had a question. You had said with the three-season room maybe if the dimensions were different. What would you approve to go out with the neighbors house. 

Mr. Hughes: We really can’t give you and answer in feet in that respect. My suggestion was more a reconfiguration. If you can work that part of the building into the house more or put it up on the deck so it is less intrusive to the neighbors that is the consideration we are looking for. It is just too tight to that side. Lets just say your next-door neighbor decides to back a truck in next to his house and you are five feet from the property line and now something goes on in the neighborhood like a fire or something. Our Emergency people can get in and out to get through those areas. By the time you get the guy and wake him up and to move the truck you’ve got three houses down in the neighborhood. These are the things maybe the applicants don’t consider but we have to keep in mind. So, reconfiguration to be less intrusive to that property line.

Mrs. Flaherty: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other business? If not I declare this meeting closed until next month.

